



SHIMA BIGLARI, DipIT
CURRICULUM VITAE

Shima Biglari is an Architectural Technologist graduate from BCIT. Shima brings extensive knowledge in Revit and CAD to the GHL team, as well as practical experience in architecture and the application of Building Codes. Shima will assist with the application and interpretation of Building Code compliance, field reviews, and the development of Alternative Solutions.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

May 2011 – May 2013

NAMASAZAN CONSTRUCTION LTD,
Building Elevation Designer

June 2018 – Present

GHL CONSULTANTS LTD, Building Code Consultants and Fire Science Engineers
Building Code Consultant

EDUCATION

Sept 2016 – May 2018

Architectural and Building Technology, (DipIT)
British Columbia Institute of Technology, Burnaby, BC

Sept 2007 – May 2011

Bachelor of Architecture
Payam- Noor University, Tehran- Iran